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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Malhotra, Anisha [amalhotra@prologis.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 10:44 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Frentzel, Janet
Subject: RE: Notice of Responsibility

Keith, 
 
Catellus Residential Group, Inc. now known as PAC Residential Group, Inc. is a subsidiary under the Prologis family (i.e., 
part of Prologis’ acquisition of Catellus Development Corporation).  It remains a separate entity. 
 
Thank you,  
Anisha Malhotra, Analyst                                                                      
Environmental, Engineering & Sustainability  
Prologis  |  Local partner to global tradeTM 

Pier 1, Bay 1  |  San Francisco, California, 94111  |  United States 

Direct +1 415 733 9511 |  Fax +1 415 704 3475 | amalhotra@prologis.com 

 

 

 

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 3:40 PM 
To: Malhotra, Anisha 
Subject: RE: Notice of Responsibility 
 
Anisha, 
 
I have a question regarding the history of Prologis and the Catellus Residential Group (CRG).  Did CRG follow the same 
evolutionary path or is CRG a separate entity?  We have an address listing  of 4000 Westerly Place in Newport Beach, CA.
 
Thanks, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

From: Malhotra, Anisha [mailto:amalhotra@prologis.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 10:47 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Cc: Frentzel, Janet 
Subject: Notice of Responsibility 
 
Keith, 
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We would like to incorporate the following changes.  Please let me know if you have any questions.   
 
Catellus Development Corporation = PAC Operating Limited Partnership, formerly known as Catellus Operating Limited 
Partnership, as successor by merger to Catellus Development Corporation 
The correct address for Catellus is the same as the Denver Prologis address below.   
 
Prologis Logistics Services Inc – name remains the same 
 
Address:  4545 Airport Way, Denver, CO 80239, Attn: General Counsel  
 
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

 

 

 


